
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

Nations Unies 
U!OOSTIUC'I'ED 

· • 'c1r 1/C''!:l , "7 • ..IS/ \ .. ......, · - 1 

31 J . .nur..r y 1~~41 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL ORIGIN.'\L: ..::!!CLISH 

ECmJO?-ITC />JID EHPLOYMENT COi ii·ITSSION 

FIRST cESSI ON 

STJl.~ll.RY PE COR!::> 07 TIIE SEVEl'rn~:i ?.:.'H lUTING 

Held. at Lake Success1 Naw Yor}~, 0n Fri day, 
31 Jan· ~::try 1947 at ~ : 3.J p . r.t . · 

Present : 

Cha irman: 

Vicc -Cha inne:1: 

Rc.ppcrte•..1r : 

l~r . R. Fri8ch 

t-lr . R. "t.' ilson 
~ir , .. P. Me>r ozov . . . 
t:r . I . Lubin 

1-"u· . Koulbroun 
Z.1r . J . Gaima r acs 
l•J>s . H. D. Buruash 
1-:ir. T . Y. Hu 
l•'!r. E . P. Cisneros 
l-~ . L. Ra.d·l:n:~ky 

Hr . J . Rueff 
h t> • R • K. l'lohru 
l1r . 0. Lange 
Hr . R • L. Hall 

Ropr0 sent1.t ivos of Specialized F£encics : 

Hr . ..., 
~ . J , Riches 

t'Ir . K. Ohcn 
1-ir . G. de F l ou.rieu 
Hr. A. Sa a d 

Nr. Frazier 

Socr ete..riat·: l1:r . D. \.'e i.ntraub 

1 . I to:n 11 of__!h~ ;\;':cnda ( c~ntin'.lation) 

(Honray) 

(Australia ) 
(Union of Sovtet 

~·oc ia.list P.cpublics) 
(Cnited Etates) 

(BeiGtun) 
( B:cJ.zil) 
(Cruw.da ) 
( Chirn ) 
(Cuba) 
( Czech oslovc,1-.i e. ) 
( ~i'rru1ce) 
(India ) 
0 'ol anc.). 
(Unt ted Kir.cdon) 

(ILO) 
( J?.~.o) 
(Ir.tcrmtional B~k) 
(I ntermt i onal lifone t~ry 

F-und) 
(mc;;co) 

(Co~~is~ion Secret~xy) 

The Cli\IRM\N ou.:;~csted th.::.t tf.e Commi s .;l::m BhOL!.ld d.invuss P::;.r t II of 

the dor;nmont snbnit-ced ·by t he Austr e lian rep::-~ sent::! tive (pnr:e ':: of 

docun;ent E/ CN, l /H .2 ) . 



E/CN .l/SR.l7 
Pac;e 2 

lilr. v:EINTRJ'.U:B (Secretariat) rea d document E/CN .1/v! . 2 and al Bo 

par aGraph 3 (a) of Art icle 11 of t he Draft Chur ter of t he International 

Tr~de Orcanization. 

Nr . l-10ROZOV (U:::J.ion of Soviet Soc i :o.list :Jcpublics) said that the 

Corr.mlssion ·Has not in a position to foreseo vhat the final conclusi ons of 

the Pre:!?D.rator y Committee. would be. The Com1'lssion ha d no grounds f or 

prem.uning t hat parac;r aph 3 of Article 11 of the ::iraft Chart er meet the views 

of the Council . 

Hr . 1!J.l:INTR~UI3 (Secretariat) r ead the r e:.;oltltion rega.rdinc indnstr 1r-:.l 

d<nelopment contained in Annex 8 of the Drc..ft ChD.rter (pace 48 of the 

Report of the. First Session of t:he Pre::?crat.ory Comrnl ttee) . 

Mr . v!ILSOI{ (All.stral ia) v::~.s of t he opinion that t he r esolution solved 

the dtfficul ty for0::eon by the reprecent ative of the Uni on of Soviet 

Eociali s t Republics , The Prepar:1tory Com..rn.i-::tee had referred t he ques ·tion 

to the Econom~.c and Social Council , The d..l':::.f t tmder consideration by the 

Economic and Emplo;;~~tent Corllllis .. don was in the f o1·m of a suuces t ion to t he 

Council as t o hovr a spe~if ic ll~eGtion addrosse d t o i t by an or Ba.n of t he 

United. l~ <::!.t1ons mt _;ht be cno"re:re.t . .l:ie :re.l't ·t.n::t 1 t \V8.S w1 t hin 'the competence 

of the Economic and llin.ploymeat Commi ::wion to ::dvise t he Economic end Soc i a l 

Co1.mci l as to the reply it sh~uld ei ve t o <.my s pec:i,f ic question . The 

int~oduc t ory pa.rai;!~::: .IJh t o the r ecol ut ion shcved that t h0 Preparatory Collll!li ttee 

did not viish t o trospass on the prerogat ives of the Economi c <.1nd Socia l 

C01..mcil. 

Nr . CI3:NEROS (Cuba) associated himself uith the r emarks mnde by the 

re.presentative of Austr alia. Referring to Pc.:rt II , pa.r.Rcr aph 3, 

eub .. para.:;rap:h (a) of document E/CN. l/H .2 , ·he su,sgected t he insertion of 

th·o date of t he d::cc..ft Charter of the ITO, ~>..o Articl e 11 of t hat Charter 

mi.3ht be modified by t ho Draft i nG Committee of t he Preparctory Commit tee 

which was at present in sess ion. 

/Nr, LUBIN 



E/CN~:t/SB . l7 
Pege 3 

t11r . LUBIN (Uni t od States) >wndered whether t he Comnrl ssion wns rot~lly 

s "'Yint; '<lhn.t it meant to cay. The EconomiC and Socia l Council had been 

nsl:cd to ln.forr1 ~he draftinG group of the :tnternntione.l 'I'r ade OrGanization 

as to vhether c r noG p:lr~:cr.ph 3 of A:t·tic l e 11 of the Dreft Charter '1-:::~.s in 

,conflict ,.,.i th 1 t :1 views as to the allocation of certain types of functions 

connected with economic development . Article 11 ~pec ifically st<!t ed that 

the I'ro should Ldvi.ce Henbcr G')vcrnmento ~d rn·ovid•3 assistance within its 

competence. Has the Co:tllllission satiLf iod t hc.t pc.ragr aph 3 of Ar ticl e 11 

.>ms in order and t .h.n.t the ITO should. proct;ad u i th ito '"or.k) or di d it 

thir..k that t~nt.t~ a decision waG made as to vhn.t the vt'..riou:; functions of 

the JTO should ba i t could not eay whether or not the Article i n question 

>-Te,s 1r.. conflict w.itll t he id:eo:s cf the Econon~cc and Social Council?-

1.'\r . NEHRU ( Ini' .... if ) believed that 1 t "\>ffiS prcllli!ture to state the. v j,ev 

t ho.t the .Ccmmission. ccmeid.crcd P.rticle 11 1:w.n no t 1.n confltct vith the. 

ideas of the Economic and. So9ial Council. The Ccl".mission did not yet lmow 

11hat ·the nGatus of tl ~e v~riom: c:recialized ~~cncics woul d be . The .vie"c 

cxproesed. 1.n. paracrE>.phs (a) nnd ( c} of doc t~l~cnt r:/cN. l/H.'2 vero inconsU.Jtent . 

In p::t.r:1gro.ph · ( a) the alloco.tion of f uncticno ilc.s ·c'.lcGe:Jted, and in pc.racraph 

(c) it va.; .point~d. . out that i'.:. \vE!.s f rcnatt~re to ma:r.:e r,"',.locatwns •. Tl1e, 

Ccnmrl.l:H3lon ·v:1s r.ot clenr t;ts . to ':hi~h body t~oao functio'1.8 sh•)t:1.d. be assiened., 

and 1 t should state tha-c lrhile . par::cr.~ph 3 cf .".r.t 1cl c ll of the Dr c.ft Charter 

of the ITO micht 't-e provi8i o)"U'.1.ly . in~"~lv.d.ect. 1n t:-.e cha:;;>i;er on econ-J!!lic 

ue.s premature t o rr::J.::e: B..t:y all:-.; :-J.t i ;:;n rcc:;.:~:rdi.nc ''cr.k in the f l0~d cf 

econotnic dovolopmqnt • 

.Refe)'l 'Y.!'.J to th~ f:::cili tle f> f or cconoldc Q<)YClOp::"ll<.:.! t an<"1• the 

repro£ontativG h3.d in mL1i tn sum:~e9tine in pr-.r~;r~p,h (b) thc t there shoul d 

not bo a· do:O:ini to line G:ro.vn be t vTeen i ndu!'}tr:l.c..l tzation end goncrc.l cc.ononic 

dov:: o:pmo:1t. I t uo.:.; t11e :.utter 'r~:;.c.h 'wu:!.c. r ·. i.ce the c~:wr:.:.l ste'.:.Jr.~.·d o! 

i l £ Vl!',_:; 



E/CH . l/SR , l 7 
Pace 4 

11 vine , c i ve full empl~y;n~:mt etc ., ec:pec'le,lly in the ce,ne of the undeveloped 

cotmt rteo . 

Hr . NOiiCi::.OV (Union of Soviet Socializt R~publics) felt that the mnj ori ty 

of t~e Corrmission ~1ore in e;::;reeoent that i t was premature to attempt to 

divide . ft~nctions in the economi c field bet\!een the various orgalfizations" 

J:.ir . WilSON (Australi~ } drew a dis tinction bet,.;ocn the \·Tords "not in 

sonflic:t vi th" and the . words "in eccord~ce \·ri th" . The Prepnratory Comm.i ttee 
, ) . . . . . . 

wi.shed to kno\'T \vhethor the clause i.n ques~ion ,.,~s i n a ccord::-.nce wi t h the 

views which would be he ld by t h• Economtc s.nd Soci a l Cc;>tmcil in considering 

the allocatton of functit;>nS 1 and the Economic and El:1}?loymont Commission held 

the op1n1o~1 ttb::~.t 1 t was premature to mke a rig i d a lloca t ion of th<;>se 

f unctions . Tho first draft which ho h::d subnitted conta ined t Ho par~13ra.phs . . ·. 

o~y, one stating that p~tragraph 3 of Ar J.;icl e ll was not in conflict vi th 

the Council ' s vit:ms , and the second tha '.; the Comr.r~:::sion consi de r e d it 

_preD",ature to make any o,llocation of func t ·i ons . He had attempted to 

in?orporate in his doc'-tmcmt (E/CN .1/H : ? ) the vievs of . as Illllny of the 

r epresentatives as was possibl e , and i~ t he draft of his dccumont no" befor e 

t he Commi s sion three add.itiom;.l :par~1Gr::•phs had been incerted. Par a.cr aph ( b ) 
. . . . . ' . 

had beon insert ed. to di s tincaizh be t ,ie:en .industria lizat ion and gener.:::-1 

economic development . 'I'l::at parD.(;raph po:.nt ed. out ir. genera l t ha t t he ITD 

should _rest rict it.self to indus:rial fi..~nctions , but tn t he l atter p~t of 

the same pur ac.:rc,ph the view vras expr eo.scd that t he ITO should t rdce up with 

th~ specialized r~encies P.ny questions t het mi3ht arise concerniUB problems 

outside the indnstr i.al field . Paragraph (c ) was i dent ical '·rith the or igi nal 

paragraph (b) , P~xagraph (d) str e s sed che deGirabi l ity of ~nsuri~3 t hat the 

'wrk of t he various agencies .should be :!_)roperly co -ordinated, Purscra:ph (e ) 

Referrin3 t o the remarks made by t he representatives of India, the 

Un1. ted States and the Union of Soviet Socialist Repuqlics 1 Mr . \-!ilson sa id 

/ t hat the 



th:.:t the :PreJ;o.rutory Corn;uittee h::1d. ir:.tim--=tt e <l t hc.t i t conJ.;l not proceed. 

'·lith itc t:;~:~ nnlc3s it received. C:.irectives . Po.:-aJrb.ph 3 of Part II of 

'\ri thin it:; comp..::; t encc end rc6crv0s" at tho :::-;:;que st of Membe!"· Governments , 

If the competence of the nc"' organ to be cro~ted -..·J.s lir::~ited, there ;,ras 

ncthlr.g in pe.rr:~crcr.ph 3 -.thich would c~.vc i.t a •:::.C.ez· cvu:::Joter~ce. 

that H:-:· . l:lilooE 1 s dr<.ft enbod.ieit tho oain iC!.cc:..s on >rhich the r~ommi.ssion 

lw.d :"ea~r.ed tontati ve acreene:qt, but a :-e - &1 r;:'!.nge:n<mt of t he pe.raerapns 

.Hr. LUBI~ (Unt t ed St at.es) eaid that e.c::· .. '.r.rtnr~ t he fim~l draft of the 

I'.l'O cht.rter G':Ve it, vcnr ,.,ide ~ompetcnce' Honderod whether the Conrm.iscio::1 

':ro~ l<'l. {)t il}. &groe tiw.t Arttclo 11 '11<1.13 not in conflict \/i th i ts vievs. 

Rcpl;ri tl(S to the repreccotati ve of Austr:J .. lin. c.s to >;he ther he thour:;ht 

the I'IO wonld ho.vo ':'. iiid.or com:~;etence than t.J:.:.:.t on;risa::.;eC.. by the Preparc.t o:r·y 

Corm.ittee , Hr . Lujin sai.d he <l.id not l<"..nou. 

Hr. HII..SON (J\n::;tro.lia) s~cooted t hat the 1-lol~d "necensarily" be ir.eort~eJ. 

in front of the ;ro:nlc "in conflic t " in pc.ra,cr:;.ph (a) of Pert II of 

d.ocu.."!lent E/CN .1/H . 2 . 

'l'he Cl!AI:s!1!'...':J 1 spe::~.lcir1;::: as the rcprceent~ti ve of Norv:a;r , o.gr~tid ''ri i:h 

/r·cr·>~· ' 1•. J. 1 or· , -L-4 - ............ .1. 



F.' I rr·r ~ I c,R ' 'l ~ : /'I .. _ /"-' ' -

formu::. ~ ticn of pro~;r:.:mmes , a.d:·r i. se Me:n1;er Govern~o.cntr.:: > etc. A? t:te Econc.reic 

and Emplo~·n:ent Conn:tissi on ·,;aa n ot yet sure ~rhi ch or;_;a.n 8hou::..~. carry out 

those funct i ons , it s hcul<l b~ s t ated. th!lt e 1e Cor~ssic·~l .~.:: c. ::1:.> t ob ject t ·:> 

Ar ticle 11 beine i n clncled in t he · draft Cl:art er ~d t;1at i t wot<l<i not at tho 

:p1·o::,ent time make nn;.r nlloc:~.tion of f :mction3 i n rcl~tion t o eoono.::!li c 

s:psc i ·fic r ecoill!nend<:tior..n a t a lat~C;r stac;e . 

K·. CIS:'8 t;as (Cube.} cons ider ed tho.t pc.rocr~:Jh 3 (a) of Pe:..·t II of 

dccun:e:nt E/C"N.l/ H . 'r:. vms in confli ct vi th pcr£'\(';r:~.::.~~l 3 (c) and shottJ..(l t~e.ref::~l'O 

1Vb:· ~3 . EUHiiAS!I ( Ccn::vlr.} felt th~tt t:1e attitude of thQ men:.~<:>rs of the 

C:.>~r!lission •ro~<}.d he better ex:pr cssod b.)· r cve.csinc t he orde r 0f t1:e Pc.T8t1rapl'.3 

p ::l.:"acrapll ( a) vrbich ~honJ.cT begi r.. "s·.~bject to t h-3 li>ni t ine com1ider ation s set 

f o:ct h :1bovc , be Couaci. !. I'celG th<::.t. :pr.r~gr~:ph 3 of ilrticle ll is not 

n.ece n sa:ri J.~, in con.f~ .. ict ~ri·ch tto '7'ie1·;z , c'*:c , •• u 

p:ravont the poss1.bili ty of t.:w nccecsa.r.·y spacificD.tion s of :pm:"'tl{p.~aph 3 of 

.\r t lcle 11 be inc worked out in s uch a ·.ray t ha.t it ,.,oul d not be i n conflic "c 

with the views e t c . . . " 

N:r. M i.L ·(United Ki ncd.om) felt th~t many :meiilbcrs of t ho Cor'l!lliooi on 

cons icie:c0:l tha t th0re lTO.t:: a ~e.p in the econ0mic j~iold anr't that i t m~1ht 

b 9 fillod by tne ITO , ':'he Co:rm:nission ~houH. docid.o '·1hethor or no t thG 

I TO \f::ml c'i. ~eal ,.:i t h industria l matter~ , but if t he Co:rn:;ti csion did not 

' ' i3h to ex:prons n.n opinion thon paracra::?h (c) should utmvL 

/ vrer e incon s i stent 



· ., : • 1\T 1 / C'C , '7 J:!;,'L • r- ..._, •..• I.J.-,., ~. 

t he ft' .. \'lotions in tho f io lti of economic develo~:rment , tl1en that task 

shon lC.. be entrn::.;tod to a boG.y t o l>e ::.;ot up 1·Tit h i n t.h~ I TO. Jle succest<11 

tbnt the reprcsonta.ti vc of U!J.l=:SCO <.:~.o~.<ld be c..cked to state ,,,r.e.t h i s 

or c a:.ization co~:. ld. do in the w.at te:c - ei i~her o..l vne oY in co ···operation 

~co::.1omic and. Social Cot•.ncil ha d not yet e):~n.~cs;;cC. its vi~,,·:; _, but in 

:parncr,'?.ph (t. ) it; '.!c .:; r: t r.1ted. thc.t pe:.r~rnph 3 of .!\.r-'.Jic1e 11 of t he G:re.ft 

tho E00i>.urai c ancl E~plo::ment Comrni13cion to stt'.te i.:,o 011i:non, 

The f:ffi'..IH!J!.' .. ;-r, apc8...'dng as a represente~.ti ve of Nonruy, stn:':-ed t~a.t 

i n paruc ro..ph ( c. ) tho Economic an.:. l~!t.p.:.o~.r;n~mt Co::·cnu:s'l.on was on'.Ly mak::i.rJG 

a recor.am.enG.o.tion to t he Council, ancl. the l !itter 'I-1'JUld have to o.eci.:l.e 

~.;'hother or not it '1-Iis~cd. to follo,·r t hat r ecomcm'l.at ion. 

!•lr. RADH'!BKY ( Czccilosl ovukie.) confl :d.e.red tho.~~ it wouJ.c-.. Ot:} dif:'icu:!..t 

to find. a t ext for po.rocraph (a,) v:~i0h vou :i.d. not be ln coJ~n.ict ..,,i t h 

pa:cagraph (c ) • 

lt!J:·. N.:::fuiU (Ind.io.) said. that in p."'..:'{)GrO.!Jh ('b) o:t' C.cc1u-:1ent E/cr:r . J./~1.2 

would c..ssu;r..~ fnll res~o::Jsibt :.i ":.y for o.ll vo::-k to be c~::rriec!. out in the 

inC...ustrio.l sph t)rO , anc. if th~s "as so then i ":, ;;onl :i r.we.:1 t!!at it ivou.ld 

if e.l.l fuDct ~.ons uero not a ).l occ.teC. to ttc ITO . 



F./Ct;J . l/SR. l7 
Pe.ce 8 

Commission s:1ould e:n:phasize that it expected close C·J - ope::-at i on bett·Tesn the 

I':'O and tbe Econorr.ic a::-: .. 1 F.mploy:uar..t Comrr.:tssion in the nel!l \·f ecc.rlomic 

development . 

Nr . E:ALL (Un1 ted Y..:!.ng<tcm) s aid. the discussion shotved a great 

il.il:to·cence of opinion as to the t·Tay t.ha :prc'.>lera of i!'J.G.nst:dal de-.,eJ.opr.;ent 

shon1d l>e dealt wit~ . Hs felt that a fter par~araph (c) of Par t II of 

doct;lllent E/r:.rL J/H. 2 a new par agrap!l should b e inHer ted poi~tix)g ou.t that t~e 

ITO #T~uld ha ve certaj n r espons ib ilities in the industr i a l f.ielci . 

Fur(lgrP.phs (d) and (e) stould follow, suggest ins to the Prepa:r·ato2·y Ccmmittee 

t hat it ·;:.:Jtch the problem of co- ord.inetio.:1 very caref u 2.J.y. At the end 

s h0ttld ccn;,~ the present p·:TaSl't:<ph ( a) rcdl:·afted to :::take it c1ear .that th.e 

Colfjffiissicn d~.d ~•ot t-11 sh Article ll t o be C.oloted at the pracJE-n·.; time 83 

further discussiona vie:::·~ cont~nT?lated . If it were f .alt that the Commisai.:.>n 

could not agree t-rith t ho GU{3,Sestions in P<'.r agre:ph (b), then it s !1ould 'be 

deleted and the <lrnft sl1c·uld begin \vi th paregl'a;?h (c). 

Mr . HEINTRMJB (Secrek . .ria t) point~d. out tha.t while the Corumission could 

d i scuss :-ua.tters i :1. genEr.r·~.l tern~ a nd. le~vo some quest i oas unresol·; ed for 

the time be i ng , it vre.s uJ:·gont for the Secretfl.X'iat to kr,.ow whcthe::- i t shon.ld 

go a head ;.; l. th cert ain plnns and '!.)!'O(".L' 8.0'\C.le a . 

Mr. NE.::!.hU (India) consi<iered that the Secr etariat Ehould proceed with 

i ts work .• i f t he t;ork we.s l a t er e::1trus ted to a specialized agency, t he vork 

dor:.e by the Sec:r·etariat would not be wasted. 

The CHAI.Rl'~!AN , S!)ea!cinG as the r epr ese ntative of Norway, said that 

all me::!l.bere oi' the Commission wished the Secre t.~triat t o begin s t udies in the 

f!.eld of ecc~omic c1.evelopmcnt ~rithout any delay. 

Mr. vn:I.Sm~ (Austrfl. l h). felt that the Economic aJJ.d EJlplo,Y::il{mt Com.niss i on 

ar:.d any Sub -Col:!lrn.ission it l:tight set up , •roul cl not be in a position to 

~~dert~ke the t ype of op~rative and amniniatra tive tasL~ necess~ry i n the 

/field of 



E/ CN .• l /SR. l 7 
Page 9 

fi eld of economic development. 9ert11in of· the B"9ec_ializ·ed agenc ies , sueh as 

F.l\0 , U}:"ESCO s.nd ILO were a lready occupied w-Hh sorn~ parts of· tl-13t work, but 

there w~s no organ at present in existence l·rhich could deal with anj' desree 

of detfl.il . l·rith industrial d.evelo9D1ent in p'lrticular. If the Commiss i on took 

any action. which would ~reve~t the Internationa l Trade Or ganiza tion from 

contributi ng _ to that work, _. that -was tantamount to saying th'l.t a ll other 

specia lized agencies should leave that field. 

Th~ Pr eparatory Committee w-a~ not onl~ · concerned with international 

trf'l.de , but al so with empl qyment . The Internatione.l Trad.e Orga nization 

could only become . n real operating body if it exe~cised positive function8: 

in the field of indust:iial devel opment . -He felt that the Commission should 

not lay do·~ the deta iled f unctions of the ITO. A specia l conferenc e had 

been set up to consider th;~.t matter nnd the ComrniS:sion should not include 

any clau~es in 1 ts report which ~rould prevent the ITO from dea lif16 1·rl t h 

economic deyelopment . 

Mr . LL1UN (United St~tea) , supported by Nr. HilSON· (Aus t r a lia), . 

suggested th11t par agraphs {b), (c) and {d) shou~d. be retained, .:tnd shoul d 

be followed bY; . .Paragrap~ {a) to re'ld as f ollmrs; 

"\-!ith the foregoing in mind, the Economic and Social Council 

sees no rP-~J~on why paragr."!.ph 3, of Article 11 of the dra.ft Charter 

of the ITO, should, a t this time , be !'liminated . " 

Mr . RUEfF (France.) , expl aining ~<rh,y he \·1:" 6 ready to accept. the text in .. ·· .· 

its pr esent form, pointed out that because of the magnitude of the problem 

of economi c deve l opment there. was no need to fear that under par agl'3.Ph 3,· 

Articl e 11 of the ITO draft Cherter, the . . ITO ·woul d assume the entire 

probl em and the Economic and Employment Con::rJission would become a mere . 

academic body. The pr oblem of e conomic . -develorJmen"t h.1.d me.n,y aspects . ldhile 

the ITO might be responsible for the a spect \'lhich was closely associaterl 1o1ith 

trade, the ma.ny other import~nt phases of the problem, for exampl e ; the legal 

/ side of the 



E/ CN ~.l/SR , :l.7 " · 
Page 10 

s -ide of the qy.eati"E>~. or the· ·qu~eti:o.n of. systeiolS · of' w.a.1:ghte and· measures, : 

would r emai n the fu;netion -.of the Econemi.c. -;:m.P.. :Em.pl.oJ1llent Cou.miss:i:on;' -%~ 
• • t 0 

suggested an a ddi tion to: .the ·.t ext which ~rouB. itld.i cate the: Commission's 

opinion concerning" t ·he broad scope of: the pr.obl em· of economic deve l opment 

and which 1-10uld · ate.t e that. a ll phas es ·. other than those epecifH:a lly · · . . . . . 
entruste~. t .o. the I TO belonged to the Economic and. :!!)npl oyment Commi ssion or 

to the Sub -Commission on Economic ·Development. 

· T,he . CHAffi!I1AN agr~ed _'l{ith .Hr. WUson t hat the · rTO ·.ahou·ld be a strong 

organiz.?-tion ~ble_; 1to . un4,e~take work on an operative ··plane , ·and · with 

Mr •.. Rueff -that- the responsibi-lity ·ror t he GUid..:mce of s uch work r ema.ined 

1-Ti th the Econoni c and; Empl:oyment COI!lmiss ion . · · 

He etat.ed th...<tt he was pr epar ed to accept Mr. Lubi n ' ·s ·suggestion tWit 

shoul d:. be r ewo;rded.., -but ·he:· felt that the ne.t-1' vror'ding should' aS.so contain 

mention of the need for a spec ification of the tasks of th~ 'ITo. · · 

Mr. vii;t.SON (Au~truli/'l. ) Bu-egested that the f ollo·.dnS ·tex t 'might be . 0 . . . . . . 

S<.' ti;Bffl.Gt?ry to the Chu-irnum: 

"At the present staee, .... tlie·'Economic and Social Council c:m see 

nothing tl1a:t ·woul d prevent. t he tern)s ·of :par agr aph 3', of ll.tt i cl e 11 of 

the ITO dra ft Charter, ·b.e ipg expressed in such a .way as not to be in 

conflict with the v:1,e,ts cf . the Counc il.~' 

l-1!--. LUBIN (United S t utes ) . fel t tha.t· such ·a twr ding t.fas too vaaue. 

·The .Commission . agree?- -tha-t the -C.bainnan,- ·t-1!- . WilSON. (Aust rali a) an d 

Mr. ~IN (.~nite~ States). , _hould form a . drafting Comm1ttee· · t6~ work out a 
sa tisfactory "-!aft 0f nar~aph (a )-. 

Mr. RUEFF ( F'r ;::n11e l : ~uggested ·the' follo~>ring text :· : · 

' . 

. ' ' Th~ ~cor1om:!.c . Cllld · Soo1a1 eounc il has no object i on ·t.o the fact · tbat 

t he ITO. sr.1:J.ll :fulftl:·.the tasks of P'fU"aBr3ph 3 ;·.Article ·u 'o·r · t i1e ru:art 

Charter' ·provide~. that ·SUCh tasks sha ll he ·liitiited 'to those which are' . ... . . . 

/directly linked 



E/CN.l/SR. 17 
Page 11 

directly link~d with the general aims and pu1·poses of t he Orc;anization. " 

The CHAIRMAN sum;eated that ea.ch of the p~ragra:?ha under Section II, 

:pages 2 , 3 and 4, of document E/CN. l /'vl. 2, should be c.onstder ed aepa:eately. 

The Commissior.. ·acr eed to accept pa.r agroph (c ), page 3· 

Raf errins to pti r agr aph (b ),' 1'1.1' . HALL (Unitetl Kingdom) expr essed 

fund.amental o.greement with t he idea contnined, but he suggested that i t 

should be deleted because it did not seem to meet wit h the appr ova l of 

many members of t he Commission. 
:· 

Nr . \HISON (Australia) , support ing Nr. Hall ' s s ugges tion, · 1;ecalled 

that paragraph (b) had not been in t he original draft, but t hat it had been 

inserted bi~cause a previous d.iscuseion of the question had seemed to i ndicate 

that the Corr.mission f a voured such a paragrC:~.)h · . 

The CHAIRMAN fe l t that even though it might not be possible to obtain 

unanimity rega rding par agraph (b), some et~tement a long those l ines should 

be made. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed with 

t·lr · JL<:1ll t hat many m·~mbers of the Cmr.missior. did not wish to make the 

recommendations i nc l aded in t he p?xagraph. 

Mr . LUBIN (United Sta tes ) did not u;ink: that paragraph (b ) contained 

any va luable contribution to the problem. 

The Coi111lliss1on ·ae.reed to olnit parasral'll (b) . 

Rderring to par agraph (d) , page 3 of <locument E/ CN . 1/'vl . ?. , 

Nr. \-TILSON (Auatr.'\11a)
1 

called· a ttention to the l ast part o'f t he f irst 

sentence of t he par aaraph, which spoke of co-ord.im!.tion "especi:=tlly i n the 

direction of provitling complementary, r a ther tM.n comr.etitive , technical 

·services . " 

The Commi ssion :'\areed to accept . par agr::tf•h (d) . 

Mr. OLS~~OS (~uba ) , . sup~orted by t he CHA~ulN, f avoured the i nclusion 

in the report of paragraph (e) , page~~ of d.ocUIIlent E/CN.l/vT. 2. 

/Mr. RUEFF (France ) 



r)cN. l/sR. l 7 
Page 1'2 .·: 

!>'.Lr . RUEFF (France) wonder ed \-lhether pal'r'.Gra ph {e) gave t he im~ressior. 

tht>.t the ,>robl em of ec onorr:ic 'develop!llent '1(88 to be largely ent:;.~ust.ed to t he 

ITO. 

· 'The CH:\ Iru-1AH, supported by Mr . HilSON (Austro.l ic.!) , : t hought tha t the 

par acraph might be 'reworded ao as to point out t he Econbmic and Bmploj~ent 

Commlesion ' s centroJ. pos i t io.n as a co .. ordfil..-:tina .' body·. · . 

Mr . 1-liiBON .(Aus t ralia ) explained, however , ~ho.t the suGgest i on 

concernins' tho · rep~eser.tatives of the ITO Preparator~ Coumittee mld been 

m.."l.de in order to g i ve the ITO the same opportunity as the other specb lized 

agencies had. to 't c-.ke p:...rt in dis'cui38iona r eL-:-.t ina· to t he r-espective ~:,;heres 

of interest of t he various orGani~ations in the field of economic devel opment . 

Mr. WEINTRAUB (Secretarigt) ~ointed out t~t 't he effect of t he par o.[;rRpb 

uould be- to have a represent at ive of the Pr epa r o.'tory Comm.1tt'ee a t t -end. the· 

mee't ings of the various organs on the Economic a nd Social Council, just rs 

1.he : s-s>e~iali~ed a,.gencies 'had . The specialized· agencles sent members of their 

Secret:-.ri~.t e.a re-presenh•.ttves; would the r epresentative of t he Preparatory ' 

Coi!lllli t tE>e of. :the· ITO therefore b~ a 'member cif ita Secretar':t:F.~.t', · which . 

consisted. 'at pr es;ent ,:. c.)f Btaff fr6fu the UniteO. Nations Secret ar iat, or t:rould. 

hr~ be o acvernment r e}Jresentative on tne Prepa r e tory COIIlll'i1 ttee-? · . 

Mr ; HALL · (United. Kincdom) and Mr . - ~·'TISON (\ustr3lie ) ' ex·Iiresaed t hdr 

opinion th..1t the Pr epP..r:ltor;r Corr.mittee shoUld ·be entirel y 'free to iaend 

whou;ever i t wished tc desi8rtate . 

Mr . LUBIN (United St:2 t es) , r ecall in[" t-h·. Puef:f r s mention of the 

:!_:.ossible d:mGer t hat the I':'O mieht t ake over cer tn.in fUnctions which · · 

belonged t o the Econorr.ic and Empl oyment Commi ssion, eungeeited ·. that the 

interests of t he Coll!!T\'I AA 1rm might b9s't- 'be -e~rved· i f it een t a reprcsentat~irs 

to t oke part in the drRfti ng now being none by t he Preparator~ Co~ittee • · . 

The CH.'\IRMAN and ~J.r , ,- :RtJ:ltFF (France) agreed wi th Mr •. Lubin ' s s u,sae·s-<:. ion. 

/Mr: MORO?.OV 



E/ CN. 1/ SF. . 17 
Pa.·ge 13 . 

Nr . !'o(C?ROZOV (Union of Soviet Socia lis t Re}?ublics) thought that. t he 

.~r~blem of l iaison \'Tlth th~ Pr eparator y Co!Illtittoe of ·the ITO h~d nlread.:' 

been solved , s ince t he Economic and Social Counc i l had a r ight t o send 

represent~~t ives to the ITO Conference . 

Mr. L~Il'f (Uni t.~d St:1.t es) noted t hat the Coii!lJI.isaion mieht call 

attention to i ts pr er oGatives in certain fields of activity af ter it had 

decided upon the t erms df reference f or the Sub · Commiss ion on Econ~~ic 

Develo~ent . 

. ··' 
Mr. R1JEFF (France ) t housht th:?,t t he im:)crtant poi nt wr-ts to decide 

Hhether the ITO ouc:sht to t rea t the question of sconomic d.evelo:;-ment only 

insofar as. it w::s a :p::trt of the organiz~tion ' s cener .?.l a1IIl .• 

Mr. LUBII~ (Un:itcd St'?,tes ) suggested that par agr3.:ph (e) mi3ht beGin 

with the l-mr ds , uomel-rhr.t e s follows: 

" Fending the esteblishrnez;t 0f tha pr oposed. I'l'O t his Commission 

wishes to hP. ve brouBht to the attention of t he Preparatory Corr~ittee 

the t erms of r e f er ence of the Economi~ end fun~loJ~er.t Commi ss ion as 

e l abor ated by t he Ecor.omic ann Social Counc il." 

The CHAIRMAN stated t hat pnr agra:ph (e) \-:culd ~e r edrafted 

clisc}lssed 1/:'\te r . 

Mr. \-.'E;INTRM~ (Sscr etari8.t ) r ead. the 1.\!ot e on page 4 of document 

E/ CN .lf\:. 2 . 

t/.r. 1--lilSON (A!lstr al ia) observef. that :1lthough t he r equest cont..."l.ined in 

the note Wt=>.s dj.rected to the Eccnonic end Socte.l Council, the present 

Ccmmiseion might t-ris h to g ive au.vice to the Counc n . 

The Coli!!nission ccgreed ~lith Mr. HALL (United Ki ngdom) and 

Hr . CIS~!EROS (Cuba ) that the ent.:!. r e m:3.tter s hould "ce left to the Counc il, 

and that the Note should not be incl ud.ed in the Commission ' s re:!)ort . 

The CliAiru-.1AN dret.r the Commission ' s attention to Instructions to the 

Sub-Co!;lllission on Economic De_velopment ( doc1..ment E/CN. l / ?..3) . I t had been 

/ ::greed to 



E/CN. l/SR.lr 
Pago l l+ 

agi'ee:d: to a dd ~)Ul:a.:;re.phs. 5 (a) ' ~!rid' 15 (b ) :fram ~o · 3 ·of thnt docuriont at the· 

ond of the p:-e'Sent par8(31'aph . ( :::.') en ~e ·1 of doc~-zr~nt E/Cl-7 .'1/ll. 2·. 

Pur~a~ha ?. E'nd J on ·,Pfiao 1 . and( pn:·~nph· 4 on pa~e ' ?.' of document E/CN .1/23 

remo.incd-.tp .be c onsidered. 

~r. iuEIN ('Unit ed ·sta.te-~) s t ufcd ~that, in ~Lccord.ance with the· 

Cha i r m.."'.n is inetr'uctions , he had l~ed.rafted do~ument; E/Cr-f.l( ·'j, wr.ich now· 

0.~peared as document E/ CN. l/ 23/Rev .1. 

Mr. ilEINTRAUB (Secretary of the Commission) r end the documents . 

Mr. \·.'ILSON (Australia)' pointed out that par3,;:_;raph 1 had been a dopted 

13.t t he pr evious meet.ing. 
r ·. 

Mr. ~1.0ROZOV "(Union of Soviet: ·soclalist Republics) said thfl.t t he 

Sub-Cbn::miseion could net be inst rti.ctecl to pl cm aur ve1s t>Thich depended on 

the initiat i ve of the Governments concerned. 

Mr • . LtJXFORD (Inter national Ra nk) asked the United States representative 

to expl a in ·t.,hether i t \-iOt<ld be the task ' of the COli'lDlission ·in ali ca~os to 

d~terinine. the . nature Of the assist'3.nCe reC.!,Uired .:.nd the c.ppropl·ia te <-l.(sencies 

which shoul d supply it . 

Mr . LUBIN (United States) replied that any Governmen t would be ti:;ee to 

e.pproa ch ctny apec b liz.ed :J.Gcncy for assistance; the Commiseibn would a·c't ' t16 

co-ordinator ' orll.y in compl ex cases requiri!B t he '93rticipatio~ of sever.:~.l 

organs . 

Mr . LUXFORD (Iritern~tioml Bank) statetl. t hnt the Assis t<1nt 
. . 

Secretnry-Gener~.l · in· char c e of' the Department of Economic Affa irs ha d 

discussed the t1at t er •.ofith official s of t he Interna tional :Bank and the ··· · 

Int erna tiona l Monetar~r Fund. Those ag~clos had · d.ocl a red t heir willingness 

to part i c i :_?Rte ~ reservjng the r1-ght t o ded.de vpon pr.J.rt,1.Cj!la t1on i'n eMh 

particul~r · case as it' arose. · 

The CH.'\:ffi!I!A.ff; S'JH~akin,:i · as the repi:-esentat, ive of Norw:1y , ·l".e.mai'kecl. that 

he saw little ·difference between par agraphs 1 and 2; nor was' thel:'e creat 

change from t he oricinal draft , He ~nggested that paragraph 2 should be 

del,e t.erl, 

I .. 



E/CN. l/SR. l7 
Pace i5 

Mr . LUBni (Unit ed St ates) ~ointed out· tha t t l1e1 purpose of th~ t\vo · 

par agraph3 differ ed. · I~ paragraph 1 the - Sub~Commission: wae i~otru~ted to 

inform the p01nmis.s tori: ·~egarci-~n'g current and a l ready. pl~ned pr?S!a;lllDles for 

st:udies 
1 
Jhii~ · paro.gro.:ph 2 r eferr ed to ·projected undert,a~i~s . As an 

ex e.mpl e of t .he :l atter, ··Mr . Lubin cited the· · ,pro jec~ed economi.c surrey · 
. . 

m1~s1on to Greece. · .· _: 

T)le· CHAIRMAN, .speaking as the r e:pr e!)ent:\tive . of Nor •ray , suggeste4 ._ that 

t he first par t .of paragraph. 2 , ·ending w1 th the words " e.s I!laY be na?e:?.S~a.ry" 

s houl d be e.dded to :9ar agraph 1, and that the l.B.st four lines of .w,ragra:!,)h 2 

s hould b~ omitte~. 

~Ir . 'LtmiN (United States·) maint ained tha t the l ast fom· lines s.e,rvecl 

an ~portant purpose, · und ·ahd~ld be r etained. 

Mrs . ':BtJR1tJ'A.SH (C'ane.ds.) felt that.par~?.Qrro.ph .2 should be re.t aJnEid; 

. par agr aph 1 co·b:ired too ruirrow a field • . 

Mr • . CISNEROS ( Cttba) asked vhether 1 in c;:aee a country I!la.de an . ag:reemen t 

wHh the International B:1nk to ·· assist ,it in H.a · industri a lizat.ion _progr'C.lume , 

· the Sub · Cotnm,iss.i on would be called. upon , under l:Je.ragraph 2 , to stu~ the 

agr eement and lll8.ke favourable or -E".dverse rec omra.enda.tions to. t he Connniasion. 

31 JlllluAry - 5·: l~5 1)• .fll· · 

Mr. RI CHES ·{'IL.O) .s~dd· that the I LO would be hap.py to co-operate in 

j o int progr ammes developed by the C0l1'1r.dission for the pr ovision of _:technical 

assi~tance and advice to Goverma.ents · a~ t~~ir r equeet: Ae Mr. Lubin had 

noted, the ILO l·mul d , of course, . continue = aA i n the ,I~ast to furnish such 

e•.ss i etance directly to Governments on matters · within its . epechl fie l d . 

Mr. Ltr.BIN (Unit'ed States} ·st!lted .that a t its previot'S :meeti ng , t-he . ~ . . 

Commission' had' a dOl'iied' a cl a'itse" spec i fying that advi .ee a nd as~ istance \'lere 

to be given only at the r en,uest of Governments . .. 

The . . CHArnMAN', s !)eaking as the r epneaentative of N<?rrTaY,. suggested that , 

in the light of t he o}?inions. whlch had been expressed, _ i~ ?PPeared t hat the 

/text of 



E/CN. 1/ SP. :17 
h1ge 16 · 

text of p~rograph 2 la,qked chrH;y ;~nd shQuld 'Qe ~edrafted . 

. The ·consideratio!• of pare.grai?h '2 was post·poned. 
~ . . . : 

Referring to paragraph 3., document. E/CN.l/23/R~v.l, Mr. CIS:t-T.rnqs .(9uba ) 

proposed that the beg1.nning sho1tld be amendod to rea d: "To develop and . · .. · .· . . . . ·-

submit to ·..the Commission· as ~arly as practic,9.ble , :~.draft , internationa.l code". 

At the CHAIRMAN ' S request, Mr.. UT.BIN (United. States) ex plained that 

while a t !">r .e.!3ent., private bueine~s firms_ en,go.ged in internq.t.ional .. tra~~ 

urider domestic charters ,, the int.ent~o? was to introd\.\Ce a ~;~yet~~ of 

internat i onal incorporation. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socie.list Rephbl1cs) ~ felt that t he 

development ·of an · internationsl code r elating to f 9reign 1nveE:J.tln,~nte was 

outside the competence of the .f?ub-Commission • . r;ueations of interna tional 

trade rel<~.tions bet,.,e~n countries were la:raely in the province of the . . . . : . ·:· 

Fiscal Commisoion. Protection of the interests 9f private inveators ;wao not 

the ·function either of the Sttb-Collll!liso ion or of the present Co,T!Dllission. 
+ :· ' : 

M!'. LUBIN ·(United St a,tes) and J.lr. WEHlTR.~Ul3 (S~cret\:!.;r'Y of th.e Commis13ion) 
. .. . ' 

thought. that the question of the establishment of an internation8.1. code h~d 

·been refer red: to t he Sub -Commission by the .E~ono~ip .and S?cial ?~upcil. 

Mr. HALL (United Kingdom) proposed that the pnr agr aph Hhoul d end with 

the words "internatioJ1al code relating to foreign investment", s ince he s a w 

no need f or. deta iled s pecification. 

· ~tr. NEHRU (Ind i a ) · pQinted out t hat ~everal representatives had 

previously stressod the des:l..rubility· of protecting i nvestors i . he wa s not :i:n 

favour of omitting t he. last portion of the :.;aq,graph ~ 

The CHA!Rl>!AN, SJ:ea.k:ing as the representatlv~ of norwa y, sugcested the 

delRt.ion ·of t...,o cor!lll1A..B anll tl-J.~ wq:r.o " t.hF:!" in the l att e r port ion <YP 

paragraph 3, making 1 t read~.. : · ;~: 

uand eonduct studies into. the nee<l for t.md methods of; 1~~ernat1onal 

incor,oration of. pr.ivate busi~ess firms conduct~ng busi neso opera~icna 

/on a n 



"'I r···'' 1 I C.R , ~I JJ, ..... J.'t. : v . . .. 

Po,se 17 

on 2.n int ern:.. tional or v1or.ld scal e ." 

~~rr-. H.T.BIN (vni ted Sta-tes) accepte-d the Ho:rv1eg:ian :u;:en .::.t:ent. . 

The C31\::r.:ffi.if\N s a.id that pa J.'a3l 'aph 3 m:l.t;ht 'begin \·rit~l t he c24.use "In 

co--operation \vith ti:c ot herc Cor:m1issions end ~•i th t he s pecioJ.:i.z&d acencies ." 

Mr. MO~ozoi {Unton of Soviet Socialist P.cpublics) urged the del etion 

of p;,· ;:agr~wh 3. \-ii'1ile tlle quest ion of t he cstabl isL:.r..ent of an inter.na tional 

code r elating to fo~e;tgn i nvestment Has contair.ed in the Chinese proposal 

rega :;.·C.i ng t he terme of refe1.'e:1ce of t he s~b · Co;JtNis s:!. cn 0:1 EcoGomic BevelO})tnent 

(document E/AC.ll/9); it ted k ;en left ot~t of t he Sl4~ -Commi.ss ::.on~s terins of 

refere~1ce as est.n.blished by the EGonomic and Social Co"Jn:;iJ.. llio o:rgan of 

the Conncil h:-:>.d extY,nined in d:-::tail , a l::.. the 1t•:::ms contaL1ed in the Cl1inese 

proposal. 

Mr. \vU ~C~lina) sa id that he had thought t hat tna (:'3tt:!blish.ment of an 

international cod.e had 'been accepted a t a prev i ous meeti.:~.C , as \·reJ.l as a 

reco:mmand:;ttion t o t he Sub ~Commission t hat tte matter "'as to be conoider ed as 

urgent . 

f-.1~ . f.f.AI..L (Uni t.ed Kingdom) pointed out that , si!ou:.d the Con;m i ss ion d.ec:ide 

to delete the IJE!:!:'a3·~·a.ph, t he !l'.s.tter o;.rould, i n an:; case , come up llefore the 

Sub-CommiE-wion . 

\1r. LT.JBIN (United States) , in orde:r to meet the vievrs of the 

Union of Soviet Sccitilist :Repu"olics re:presentaU ve, proposed that the 

opening ph:~ase of paragraph 3 should. rea d: 

"In co -opero.tion 1-'ith t he other Conu-uisstcns a. .. d. with the 

specialized agend.$S , to s t udy and mel::e recom.rwndationa to the 

Co.!limissi()n es ee.rJ.y an practicable r egc:.rc.:i.ns the need fol' an 

i nternational cod.e relating to foreign invest:.ner:t." 

Hr . WEii~TRAUB (Sec~cetary cf the Comruissio:~) pointed o-...tt that, 

i rrespective of any act i on t alten by the Cor.llnissio!1 7 t he Sub-CommiSI3ion, 

lvhen i t met would h~we the Chinese proposal bef ore i t . 



-··j"'r.t 1 1c:R 17 E '..tJ.\1¢ 10 • 

Page 18 

The c::·.:.uRMMJ remarked that it 1-12.S des tr£"-,_ble th<-::.t t l.•.e Cm:nuis:::sion should 

ei ve some inst ruct ioas to the Sub ··Coi:'miss j_on on the matte:::·. Pare.gra ph 3, 

as a:meniE:"d by tl::e Un ited. States :·ce:pres(;•nt at:i.ve, v:r<:~. s accepted. . · 

£("1:' .• LUXFORD (Inte:~::lati<:mal Bs.n'k) calJ.ed <?,tt<:lntion to the fact that in 

!,)aragr~.tph 3 mention of pub.llc investm·s ~ras made. for the fir8t tLm.e. He 

lv<1.S not sure w:hat the position of the 'L<iGrrw.tio~e.l };:1:1i• wonld be on th2.t 

:po :int, i ::-.; .2emuch as t}ls :38.nk ~;·o.s a l ready emp1oyinc an i nterna tJ.one,l cede for 

th3 :p:rote :::tion of public inve~·tors. 

The meeting rose at 6:15 p~m. 




